



North Hinksey Parish Council



Mrs Sharon Henley, Clerk to the Parish Council

E-mail: clerk@northhinksey-pc.gov.uk

Parish Office, First Floor, 5 Church Way, Botley, Oxford OX2 9TH

Tel: 07494 054581

A Meeting of the Recreation & Amenities Committee to be held on Wednesday 9th December 2020 at 7.00pm

Follow the passing of the Coronavirus Act 2020 (c. 7), Councils are unable to meet in person during the COVID emergency. This meeting will be therefore be held online via the Zoom video conferencing system.

To view the meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone, use this link:
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87624518840>

Alternatively go to the zoom website (zoom.us), click 'join a meeting', and enter:

Meeting ID: 876 2451 8840

You will also be prompted to enter the following passcode: 604172

To listen by telephone (including mobiles), dial +44 131 460 1196 United Kingdom. You might be prompted to enter the Meeting ID number and password (above).

Files for this meeting are available via Dropbox at the link
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/zwss4sct6jiwdpn/AADvwIFK-zpSBcQF7vbZlcO_a?dl=0

The Committee consists of 11 members. A Quorum is 6 members.

Sharon Henley, Clerk/RFO

3rd December 2020

Agenda

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest in Items on the Agenda
3. Questions from Members of the Public
4. **Play Areas:**
 - a. Review of November Quarterly Inspection Information and Recommendations
 - b. Review of 2020 Weekly Inspections
 - c. Zip Wire Failure
 - d. Request for provision of basketball nets for MUGA at an approx max cost of £50 inc installation
 - e. Review of wetpour quotes to date and further information required

5. **Louie Memorial Playing Fields Management**
 - a. Agree terms and conditions for use of Louie Memorial Fields by outside organisations
 - b. Discuss options to gravel entrances to Playing Fields
 - c. Confirm membership of Working Group to review Louie Memorial Playing Fields Management Plan
6. **Finance:** Update on R&A budget spend year to date.
7. Any other items for information
8. Date of next scheduled meeting: Thursday 28th January 2021 at 7pm, venue tbc